
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]
Thursday, October 15, 2009 1:17 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Lyn Sockwell (Lyn.Sockwell@basicenergyservices.com) 
Basic - Belco #1 SWD 
Basic - Belco #1 SWD.pdf

Basic
Belco #1 SWD 
Section 20, T23S, R28E 
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mike,

Please find enclosed the results of the sampling performed at the Basic Belco #1 SWD. Please call me if you have any 
questions, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PC i Senior Project Manager

Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax; 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tatra Tech j Complex World, Clear Solutions™

1910 North Big Spring | Midland. TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE; This message, including any enrichments. may include priv leged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot 
Email Security.
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Report. Date: September 16, 2009 Work Order: 9091427 Page Number: 1 of 3

Summary Report

Report Date: September 16, 2009 

Work Order: 9091427

ll!llll«lliuinil!llll
Project Location: Eddy Co., NM 
Project Name: Belco SWD #1
Project Number: 114-6400290

Sample Description Matrix
Date

Taken
Time
Taken

Date
Received

209826 AH-1 0-.5’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209827 AH-1 .5-1’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209828 AH-2 0-.5’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209829 AH-2 .5-1’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209830 AH-3 0-.5’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209831 AH-3 .5-1’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209832 AH-4 0-.5’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209833 AH-4 .5-1’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209834 AH-5 0-.5’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209835 AH-5 .5-1’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209836 AH-6 0-.5’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209837 AH-6 .5-1’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209838 AH-7 1-1.5’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-U
209839 AH-7 1.5-2’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209840 AH-S 0-.5’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209841 AH-8 .5-1’ soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14

Ike Tavarez 
Tetra Tech
1910 N. Big Spring Street 
Midland, TX 79705

Sample - Field Code
Benzene Toluene

(mg/Kg)

BTEX
Ethylbenzene

(»'g/K*)

Xylene

(»'*/!<*)

TPH DRO 

DRO

(mg/Kg)

TPH GRO 
GRO

(mg/Kg)

209826 - AH-1 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

209828 - AH-2 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

209830 - AH-3 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

209832 - AH-4 G-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

209834 - AH-5 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

209836 - AH-6 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

209838 - AH-7 1-1.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

209840 - AH-8 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. • 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 • Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 • (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.



Report Date: September 16, 2009 Work Order: 9091427 Page Number: 2 of 3

Sample: 209826 •■ AH-1 0-.5’

Par am Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2650 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209827- AH-1 .5-1’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2880 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209828 - AH-2 0-.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 5170 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209829 - AH-2 .5-1’

Paratn Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 4280 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209830 - AH-3 0-.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 11700 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209831 ■

Param

• AH-3 .5-1’

Flag Result Units RL
Oh loridc 8520 mg/I<g 4.00

Sample: 209832 •

Param

• AH-4 0-.5’

Flag Result, Units RL
Chloride 1860 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209833 - AH-4 .5-1’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 1690 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. • 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 • Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 • (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.



Report Date: September 16, 2009 Work Order: 9091427 Page Number: 3 of 3

Sample: 209834 - AH-5 0-.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 3380 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209835 - AH-5 .5-1’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2730 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209836 - AH-6 0-.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 6270 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209837 - AH-6 .5-1’

Param. Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 9350 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209838 •• AH-7 1-1.5*

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 406 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209839 - AH-7 1.5’-2’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 1100 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209840 - AH-8 0-.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 6060 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 209841 - AH-8 .5-1’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 9810 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. • 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 • Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 • (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.


